
 

 

 

TO:  Staff Senate 

 

FROM:  Catherine Murphy 

  Senate Secretary 

 

DATE:  October 19, 2011 

 

SUBJECT: Minutes from October 5
th
 meeting 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

In attendance: Ms. Bealla, Ms. Cherra, Ms. Clause, Ms. Cullen-Brown, Ms. Eagen, Ms. Falbo, Ms. 

Fetsko, Mr. Franceschelli, Ms. Freeman, Ms. Hynosky, Ms. Jachimowicz, Ms. Lang, Ms. Mascelli, Mr. 

0XUSK\��0V��0XUSK\��0U��2¶0DOOH\��0U��3DFH��0V��5DIWHU��0U��6DNRZVNL��0V��6WDPIRUG��0V��7KRPDV, 

and Mr. Wimmer. 

 

1.

1.



Mr. Murphy announced that Ms. Stavisky has resigned and the Mr. Clark is no longer an 

employee of the University.  He said Ms. Murphy is checking the election results to see who is 

next in line to assume the alternate positions.  

 

Mr. Murphy thanked all those that participated in the Inauguration, especially Ms. Cullen-Brown.  

He reported that the citation and gift from the Senate were well received. 

 

5. Committee Reports 

 Recognition & Excellence Awards 



Respectfully Submitted by: 

 

 
Catherine Murphy 


